June J0th, 1933,

<

A« Vs Breadner,
Commissioner of
:) t ;G a wa ,

Dear Mr, Breadncr,

-

i am attac hi Gertain correspondence
which will explain th muttar that I now take
up with you,

1] that when I was
in Shanghai 1 M3 J s ’.; Featham, who had
propared a x;fortfar the Shanghai Muniecipal
Council on the Shanghai qituation, with par-
ticular regard to the questions involved in
extra»torritorlxliﬁy. I told him that I
should like very much to see the ranort and
@e promised to send me fifty copies. 12808
{ undertook to 4ai istribute to men in Canada
whom I thought would be interested, such as
the memboere of the Canadian I» stitute of
International \ffairs,

The reports have a: ‘'rived, and I am
now asked to pay duty on them = whioh seems
& most extraordinary thins to me. They are
not books in the ordin-s Ty seunse of the term.
You probabdbly have read the Simon report on
conditions in Indias If Sir John Simon had
sent me fifty copies for distridution amongst
ny friemds in Canada, would I have had %o ay
duty thereon?




